TORNILLO INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Educating children today to be the leaders of fomorrow.

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Mr. Raymond Bonilla, CTE Coordinator
Subject:  Effective Advising Framework

Date: November 18, 2024

Rationale:

The Effective Advising Framework (EAF) initiative is designed to improve student success and retention rates through
personalized academic advising. Benefits of this initiative, such as increased student engagement, improved graduation
rates, and a more seamless transition to post-secondary education or the workforce. Our district student-oriented goals
for use of this grant are as follows, Students Will:

e Choose a career cluster of interest and develop a plan for high school which supports that area of interest

e Pass both sections of the TSIA2 (ELAR and Math).

e Regulate emotions in a manner that allows one to engage in learning tasks, make sound decisions, and effectively
manage relationships.

e Complete a profile in the College Board’s CSS Profile for access to scholarships

Budget Impact:
Zero budget impacts

Administrative Recommendation:
Tornillo High School is seeking Local board approval to accept the EAF funding in the amount of $120,000.00 to be used to
reach our district goals as outlined in the rationale.



